
No./D-B1P ChanjYar to
HP Forest DePartment

Dated BilasPur, the

D.F.O. BilasPur (H.P')

Please refer to Your

above.

The Point wise rePlY

To:From:

Subject:

Memo:

Kaloh/ B?S?

:J t"\r^!:l
C.C.F. BilasPur (H.P.)

Diversion of 0.3122 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the

construction of link road from chanjyar to Kaloh Km o/oo to 21690 within the

iurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division'

office onllne EDS dated 3O'LO'2O23 on the subject cited

to the observations raised vide your letter under refer:ence is

furnished as under :-

@ported that the

administrative approval will be submitted after

Stage I approval along with the compliance

report. It is further certified that DPR has been

initiated and same will be completed before the

final approval in this regards undertaking of

Administrative Approval has been already

uploaded online against Additional Information

Detail bY the user agency.

r"- r"prv to- SN' 4- REPLY NoT

ACCEPTED' Administrative approval for

the whole stretch of the road, to avoid any

fait accompli situation.

The te.tised CA scheme alongwith KML files,

Geo-referenced ffioP, Toposheet and land

suitability certificate have been uploaded online

in Part-II

rn-leptylo Sll 9- REPLY NoT

ACCEPTED. The CA Scheme has been

prepared for the creation of plantation and

maintenance for 10 Yrs. But the CA

scheme has not been re-submitted for

O3122X2=O.6244 ha i.e., 624 PLants

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District BilasPur, 
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